

RE: SNAP Legislation?

From: "Reid, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.reid@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)" <carolyn.calwell@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 27 Apr 2017 08:06:34 -0400
Attachments: GOV2017.009.e07.docx (96.77 kB)

Here is the version we discussed with the OEB for their comments yesterday. There may be small tweaks based on that conversation, but nothing substantial. By way of the most significant new bits, it includes the pro order, has removed references to advertising, and once again includes privacy language re sharing between MCSS and the OEB.

Also, people know that we have been working on this stuff. We all met with the OEB on Monday and I provided an update of what was still being worked on at the Tuesday meeting.

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 7:36 AM
To: Reid, Michael (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Subject: Re: SNAP Legislation?

Thanks. We'll circulate once you get it to DMO.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Reid, Michael (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 7:17 AM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Subject: Re: SNAP Legislation?

We worked with the OEB yesterday on the latest draft and will have something this morning to circulate.

Hasn't really changed much from the last draft apart from the things we have discussed with folks -- there is now a proc order trigger and the privacy language is back in the current draft.

Michael Reid
416-325-6544

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 7:10 AM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Subject: SNAP Legislation?

Good Morning:

Do we have a new turn of the "SNAP half" of the OFHP Legislation, please?

When are we scheduled to do the page-turn / like we are booked to do with GA / ESP part this morning?

It was helpful to get the turn yesterday afternoon for CoS "quiet time" read of the bill text.

Therefore, we must now look to Friday for this walk-through.

I'm free at 7am or 7pm. What is your preference?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550